THRUSSINGTON PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

Minutes of Thrussington Parish Council Meeting held on Tuesday 16th March 2021 at 7.30 PM via zoom

Present:

Cllr Prior, Cllr Kearns, Cllr Hainsworth, Cllr Newton, Cllr Johnson, Cllr Poland and the clerk.

897/2021 - Resolution to receive apologies for absence

N/A

898/2021 - Resolution to receive declarations of interest on items on the agenda

N/A

899/2021 - Public Questions

N/A

900/2021 - County/Borough Councillor & Police reports.

- PC4290 Johnson emailed the clerk to confirm that no crime had been reported during the month.
- The Chair asked Cllr Poland about the possibility of getting a 'no through' road sign installed on Back Lane. Cllr Poland agreed to contact CBC about this and to provide feedback via email.

901/2021 – Resolution to approve and sign minutes of the Parish Council meeting of the 16th February 2021

The minutes of the meeting were circulated to all councillors prior to the meeting for them to be reviewed. Councillors were reminded to check through the minutes fully before the meeting in order to resolve any queries that may arise.

Resolved: That the minutes of the February meeting were approved and will be uploaded onto the parish website. The minutes will be signed at the next available meeting.

902/2021 - Resolution to approve payment of outstanding accounts

The clerk submitted the following payments for authorisation.

- Website = £88.77
- PKF, external audit = £240.00
- Helen Chadwick, clerks salary & expenses = £263.25

Resolved: Cllr Kearns proposed that the payments should be paid by BACS, this was seconded by Cllr Newton and all councillors were agreement.

903/2021 - Planning applications

Details of planning applications had been circulated to councillors prior to the meeting.

P/20/2383/2 – Outline planning permission for 270 houses on land off Melton Road, East
Goscote. A copy of the application was circulated to councillors prior to the meeting.
Councillors discussed the application and agreed that they would object based on the issue
with access of construction traffic as this will cause series implications for the village due to
the proposed size of the development and the estimated 7 years from start to completion. It
was noted that there is no weight restriction on the bridge but it would certainly withstand the
weight on construction vehicles.

904/2021 - Update on litter bin

Councillors the annual litter pick and agreed that they would postpone it until 2022 due to COVID and the restrictions that are currently place. It was noted that if villagers wish to continue with individual litter picks then this would be encouraged.

905/2021 - To discuss article for Thrussington Life

The clerk confirmed that the deadline date for articles was the 15th May for the June edition and the

18th May for the July/August edition. Councillors suggested including an article about engaging with LCC Highways to discuss speed signs.

906/2021 - Parish Councillors updates

- Cllr Prior that we need to revisit the tree planting and engage with LCC Highways later in the year.
- · Cllr Hainsworth suggested that we revisit the litter bins after lockdown.
- Cllr Newton commented that with pubs opening in the near future for outdoor drinking would they be allowed to use the village green. It was noted that they do not have a licence to serve drinks on the village green and that this will need to be monitored.

907/2021 - Date of next meeting

Tuesday 4th May 2021 at 8.00 PM via zoom

The Chair closed the meeting at 20:00	